From: Hill, Shannon

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Quick Call as Usual Thursday at 9AM
Date: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:26:00 PM

From: Keyon, David

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 1:48 PM

To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>
Cc: Linda S. Peters <Ispeters@esassoc.com>; Karl Heisler <kheisler@esassoc.com>

Subject: Re: Quick Call as Usual Thursday at 9AM

Sounds good. Talk on Thursday.

Thank you,

David Keyon
Principal Planner, Environmental Review
City of San Jose

(408) 535-7898 david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 12:48 PM

To: Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Linda S. Peters <Ispeters@esassoc.com>; Karl Heisler <kheisler@esassoc.com>

Subject: Re: Quick Call as Usual Thursday at 9AM

Hi Hillary,

That sounds like a good plan to me. Thanks for the heads up on topics of discussion.

Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 11:47 AM

To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Linda S. Peters <|speters@esassoc.com>; Karl Heisler <kheisler@esassoc.com>
Subject: Quick Call as Usual Thursday at 9AM
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[External Email]

Hi David and Shannon,

If it's OK with you, we’d love to have a quick call as usual on Thursday morning to talk through
logistics of the Screencheck review (e.g. how to provide comments, if any). We’d also like to give
you a heads up about language in the DWDSG about the boardwalk along Los Gatos Creek and how
it is considered in our impact analysis and mitigation.

Please let us know if you have any questions before then! Thanks,

Hillary

Hillary Gitelman

I
Celebrating 50 Years of Work that Matters!

550 Kearny Street, Suite 800
San Francisco, CA 94108
415.896.5900 main
415.262.2309 direct
415.716.9280 mobile

hgitelman@esassoc.com | esassoc.com

Follow us on | | |

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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